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March 4, 2022 

Fulton County Executive Airport 

Tim Beggerly 

Airport Manager 

3977 Aviation Circle, Suite 105 

Atlanta, GA 30336 

FTY - ARFF Phase 2 Contract Duration & HVAC Substitution 

Mr. Beggerly, 

Due to current lead time constraints, the generator installation will require an additional 60 days 

beyond the substantial completion date. Therefore, it is agreed and understood that the 

specified generator installation will not be a condition of substantial completion or subject to 

liquidated damages. 

Furthermore, the specified mechanical system currently cannot be provided due to market lead 

time constraints. Trident Construction Group has proposed an alternative mechanical system 

and design that meets the project budget and schedule. It is agreed and understood that the 

specified mechanical system will be substituted with multiple split system units to be signed and 

sealed upon approval. 

Sincerely, 

Trident Construction Group 

Fite Manoel (- 

Pete Mancinelli 
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